Sealing, Donna

From: Becky Menefee LS

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 11:19 AM

To: WebWork Resource

Cc: Donna Sealing )

Subject: RE: Request for Change to Internal FOIA Web Page

You folks are AWESOME! Thanks!

From: WebWork Resource

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 11:16 AM

To: Becky Menefee

Cc: Donna Sealing

Subject: RE: Request for Change to Internal FOIA Web Page

This is posted
Linda

From: Becky Menefee

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 10:45 AM

To: WebWork Resource

Cc: Donna Sealing

Subject: Request for Change to Internal FOIA Web Page

Please make the following change to the internal FOIA Web Page:

1) Under Guidance, above "Management Directive 3.1 Freedom of information Act" please add "Yellow
Announcement No. 054 dated May 19, 2009, New FOIA Procedures"

If you have any questions, please contact Donna Sealing (Donna.Sealing@nrc.qov) or me.

%w/ég/ Menefee, Program Analyst

FOIA/Privacy Section, Records and FOIA/Privacy Services Branch
Information & Records Services Division, Office of Information Services
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